The Robin family lived in the house continuously until 1922, when the property was sold at auction to a partition of the estate of Mrs. Joseph Numa Robin.

The property is now owned by Mrs. Edgar Mouton, Sr. of Lafayette and is in excellent condition, having been refurbished and made more livable by 1980 standards. However, nothing has been done to alter the basic design and architecture of the Acadian style cottage, which still contains wooden pegs and square nails and handmade brick chimneys.

Francois Robin

The progenitor of the Robin family in St. Landry Parish, and the Robin family was Dr. Francois Robin, a doctor of civil and canon law, as well as a doctor of medicine. He came to Poste de Opelousas in the early 18th century as the official doctor for the military post. Dr. Robin was born in Vivary, France, the son of Joseph Pascal and Frances Chalaman.

He was married three times: his first wife was Marie Anne Tissier, his second wife was Felicite Robitaille, and his third wife was Marie Therese Berchet.

The property was acquired by Mrs. Edgar Mouton, Sr. of Lafayette and is used by her for recreational purposes.

The sale was conducted on October 23, 1925 by Rev. Charles and Speyer.

The house is located between the Robin Bridge and the property of Mrs. Edgar Mouton, Sr. of Lafayette. Mrs. Mouton has other plans for the house, such as selling it as a wine cellar. The construction of the entire house is made of wood, with wooden pegs, square nails and bousillage insulation. The house is also exposed beams in all of the rooms as well as the gallery.

In refurbishing and decorating the house, three of the rooms have been papered. The attractive drapes and the colors used for the rooms have all been matched to the attractiveness of the house. Most of the refurbishing of the house was done by Mrs. Mouton's daughter, Louise, and her husband, Charles Thompson and Mrs. Mouton's grandchildren, Cheryl and Jimmie Lavin and Patti and Clay Judice.